
1

Emma-Jayne Armes

From: Adrian Devereaux
Sent: 19 June 2024 09:53
To: EOT
Subject: FW: 24/00045/MOUT Tidcombe Hall

Please can this email from the applicant’s agent agreeing to an extension of time until the 2nd August 2024 please be 
linked to file. 

Adrian Devereaux | Area Team Leader | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane | Tiverton | EX16 6PP 
Direct dial: 01884 234267 | Switchboard: 01884 255255 | Email: adevereaux@middevon.gov.uk | Website: www.middevon.gov.uk

Like us on Facebook

Follow us on Twitter

Do you really need to print this? Please stay Green and leave it on the screen! 

From: Oliver Ansell <Olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk>  
Sent: 18 June 2024 15:45 
To: Adrian Devereaux <adevereaux@middevon.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 24/00045/MOUT Tidcombe Hall 

Good afternoon Adrian, 

Many thanks for you email and apologies in the delay on our part addressing the relevant comments. We have had 
some trial pits done for the trees roots which has now resulted in the access road being amended slightly. I should 
hope to have this and the revised tree report together by the end of next week.  

I am happy to agree to the extension of time. May I ask who has called the application into committee, and the 
reasons? 

Kind Regards,  

Olly Ansell 
Associate  

Suites 9 & 10 
Bristol North Baths 
Gloucester Road 
Bristol 
BS7 8BN 

t: 0117 930 0413 m:07568114993 
olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk
grassroots-planning.co.uk 
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From: Adrian Devereaux <adevereaux@middevon.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:35 PM 
To: Oliver Ansell <Olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: 24/00045/MOUT Tidcombe Hall 

Dear Mr Ansell, 

Re: 24/00045/MOUT - Outline for the erection of up to 100 dwellings to include the conversion of Tidcombe Hall 
and outbuildings, provision of community growing area, public open space, associated infrastructure, ancillary 
works and access with all other matters reserved at Tidcombe Hall, Tidcombe Lane, Tiverton 

I am writing in respect of the above outline planning application in the absence of my colleague Helen Govier to seek 
an update on a number of matters and to request agreement of an extension of time. 

Helen Govier advised that further information as outlined below is still required: 

• Further submission ref impacts to RPA of trees from proposed access works, potentially just a report but 
depending on results may also include revised plans for the tree works/ revised access route  
• Further submission on drainage whereby consultation will be required with the LLFA and Grand Western Canal 
Advisory Committee 
• Further comments/information to address the response received from Historic England.  

I am aware that the Landscape Consultant has been instructed to appraise the LVIA and a report is awaited. 
However, in light that this application has been called into Planning Committee, the next available Planning 
Committee following receipt of the above information and the necessary consultation would be the 31st July 2024. 
In light of this, could an extension of time until Friday 2nd August 2024 be agreed? 

Kind regards, 

Adrian 

Adrian Devereaux | Area Team Leader | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane | Tiverton | EX16 6PP 
Direct dial: 01884 234267 | Switchboard: 01884 255255 | Email: adevereaux@middevon.gov.uk | Website: www.middevon.gov.uk

Like us on Facebook

Follow us on Twitter

Do you really need to print this? Please stay Green and leave it on the screen! 

Save time and do it online https://www.middevon.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may be 
confidential and also legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the 
message from your system immediately.  

Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, Lawful Business Practice Regulations, any E-mail sent to or from 
this address may be accessed by someone other than the recipient for system management and security purposes.  

Senders and recipients should be aware that emails and their contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request 
made under UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation.  

nbroad
Highlight

nbroad
Highlight

nbroad
Highlight

nbroad
Highlight



3

This email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. However, Mid Devon District Council does not 
accept any liability in respect of damage caused by any virus that is not detected.  


